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August 20, 2021

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #21140
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s/ Haley Arata
Voter Information Guide Coordinator

RE: California Gubernatorial Recall Election: Audio and Large Print Versions of
the State Voter Information Guide (VIG)

The Secretary of State is pleased to provide multiple versions of the September 14,
2021, California Gubernatorial Recall Election State Voter Information Guide. The
Guide will be available in audio and large print versions in English, Spanish, Chinese,
Hindi, Japanese, Khmer, Korean, Tagalog, Thai, and Vietnamese.

To assist our office in providing the best possible service to California voters, we are
asking for your help making these materials available to voters who are visually
impaired.

The VIG can be viewed and heard in a downloadable format on the Secretary of State,
Elections Division website at https://voterguide.sos.ca.gov/.

Audio CDs and large print copies can be requested at no cost by calling (800) 345-
VOTE (8683) or by emailing a request to vigfeedback@sos.ca.gov.

If you have suggestions to improve these products, please contact us at
vigfeedback@sos.ca.gov.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (916) 698-1273 or harata@sos.ca.gov.

Thank you.
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